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McCormick, Sara

Ramon Velez <wi.asbestosremoval@gmail.com>

Front:
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:10 PM

To: Kozelek, Greg

Subject: Fwd: letter to request time extension
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From: User <rosalva ramirez@vahoo.com>

Date: Wednesday, January 13, 2016
Subject: letter to request time extension

To: wi.asbestosremoval@email.com
Ramon Velez QV 9

414-610-8015 /]
/0()

Wisconsin Asbestos Removal and Demolition LLC

152 N Capron St

Berlin, W 54923 \b
To: City of La Crosse

400 La Crosse St
Lacrosse, W! 54601

01/11/16

Subject: Request time extension

Wisco_nsin A§bestos Removal and D_emolition LLC is thankful for the fwo week extension previously given, Due fo the weather It has
been impossible tu_ comp!ete the project; machines broke down and an employee had frosthite on his legs due to the extreme
cold. Therefore Wisconsin Asbestos Removal and Demolition LLC is respectfully asking for an extension until 02/15/16 at which time

job will be complete.
Thank you for your tims,

Ramon Velez



